
GOLD HILL MESA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1 and 2 
Regular Joint Board Meeting Thursday, October 16, 2025 – 9:00 a.m. 

142 S Raven Mine Dr, Ste 200 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80905 

And 
This meeting will also be held via video-teleconferencing and can be joined through the directions below: 

https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/471819234  
United States: +1 (213) 463-4500  

Access Code: 471-819-234  

Gold Hill Mesa Metropolitan District No. 1  
Board of Directors Title Term 
Stephanie Edwards 
John Olson 
VACANT 
Barry Brinton 
VACANT 

President 
Secretary/ Treasurer 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 

May 2027 
May 2027 
May 2027 
May 2029 
May 2029 

Gold Hill Mesa Metropolitan District No. 2 
Board of Directors Title Term 
Stephanie Edwards 
John Olson 
George Dowd 
Barry Brinton 
Justin Burns 

President 
Secretary/ Treasurer 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 

May 2027 
May 2027 
May 2029 
May 2029 
May 2029 (Appointed until May 2027) 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order

2. Declaration of Quorum/ Director Qualifications/ Disclosure Matters

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of Board meeting minutes from August 7, 2025 (enclosed)

5. Financial Matters
a. Review the September 30, 2025, Unaudited Financial Statements (enclosed)
b. Ratify and Approve Payables through October 14, 2025 (enclosed)
c. Review Draft 2026 Budget (enclosed)

6. Management Matters
a. Discuss Turf Replacement Grant
b. Discuss Tree Fertilization Cost Sharing with HOA
c. Discuss sidewalk drainage issue at 1309 Cresson Mine Dr
d. Discuss Cresson Mine Dr irrigation cost concerns
e. Discuss Erosion and Drainage Issue at 157 S Olympian
f. Review and consider approval of MOU (under separate cover)

Page 1 of 27

https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/471819234
tel:+14086503123,,726448573


 
 

7. Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda (3-minute limit per person) 

8. Landscape Matters 
a. Discuss Tree Replacement completion for 2025 
b. Discuss the Filing 10 tree replacement 

9. Legal Matters 
a. Wet signatures required for EBC Bank Account 
b. Review and consider acceptance of Developer Bond 

 
10.  Old Business:  

a. Community center purchase 
 

11.   Filing 7 Tract Permanent Easement status 
 

12. Adjourn:  

a. Next Regular Meeting Date – November 20, 2025, at 9:00 am. – Budget hearing 

Page 2 of 27



*Page intentionally left blank*

Page 3 of 27



DRAFT

 
 

WSDM Managers | 3204 N. Academy Blvd, Suite 100 | Colorado Springs, CO 80917                                                    
 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  

GOLD HILL MESA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 
HELD AUGUST 7, 2025 

AT 12:00 PM 
 
Pursuant to posted notice, the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gold Hill Mesa 
Metropolitan District No. 2 was held on Thursday, August 7, 2025, at 12:00 p.m., virtually.  
 
Attendance: 
In attendance were Directors: 
 John Olson, Treasurer 
Jody Dowd, Assistant Secretary 
Barry Brinton,  Assistant Director 

 
Directors Absent 
Stephanie Edwards,  President (excused) 
Justin Burns, Secretary (excused) 

 
Also in attendance were: 
Rebecca Harris,  WSDM District Managers 
Danielle Daigle-Chavez, WSDM District Managers 
Pete Susemihl, Susemihl & Downie, P.C. 

 
1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 12:12 pm by Ms. Harris. 

2. Declaration of Quorum/ Director Qualifications/ Disclosure matters: Ms. Harris confirmed a quorum            
was present for District No. 2 and Directors Burns and Edwards are excused. 

3.  Executive Session:  §24-6-402(4)(b) and (e), C.R.S,: 
Director Olson motioned to enter into executive session  §24-6-402(4)(b) and (e), C.R.S., at 
12:13 pm to conference with legal counsel regarding concerns with water damage at 1506 
Gold Hill Mesa Dr; seconded by Director Dowd. Motion passed unanimously. 

Director Dowd motioned to exit executive session §24-6-402(4)(b) and (e), C.R.S., at 12:44 
pm to conference with legal counsel regarding concerns with water damage at 1506 Gold 
Hills Mesa Dr; seconded by Director Brinton. Motion passed unanimously. 

Director Dowd made a motion to decline the Groundworks invoice, request Mr. Hotchkiss 
receive additional bids for rebuild, offer to pay for the replacement cost of furniture but not 
restoration or storing, and authorize Ms. Harris to talk with Mr. Hotchkiss regarding 
insurance release; seconded by Director Brinton. Motion passed unanimously 

4. Adjourn: Director Dowd adjourned the meeting at 12:45 pm. 
 
________________________________ 
Submitted by: Recording Secretary 
 

Page 4 of 27



DRAFT

 
 

WSDM Managers | 3204 N. Academy Blvd, Suite 100 | Colorado Springs, CO 80917                                                    
 

 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL AUGUST 7, 2025, SPECIAL MEETING 
MINUTES OF THE GOLD HILL MESA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2.  
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Approved by: Secretary of the Board 

 

Page 5 of 27



 

 

 

*Page intentionally left blank* 

Page 6 of 27



*Page intentionally left blank*

Page 7 of 27



UNAUDITED

 8:10 AM
 10/10/25
 Accrual Basis

 Gold Hill Mesa Metropolitan District No. 2

 Balance Sheet
 As of September 30, 2025

Sep 30, 25

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Bill.com Money In Clearing 614.23

ECP Checking 2431 5,343.62

First Bank Checking 1,014,172.38

UMB Senior Bond Fund - 8486.1 521,937.95

UMB Reserve Fund - 8486.2 1,062,342.91

UMB Bank Revenue Funsd 486.4 600,014.25

UMB Sub Bond 8487-1 675,419.68

UMB Sub Project Fund - 8487.2 2,095.83

Total Checking/Savings 3,881,940.85

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable 44,205.93

Total Accounts Receivable 44,205.93

Other Current Assets

Suspense 37,307.87

Prepaid Insurance 450.00

Property Tax Receivable - O&M 1,808.22

Property Tax Receivable - Debt 5,475.58

Total Other Current Assets 45,041.67

Total Current Assets 3,971,188.45

TOTAL ASSETS 3,971,188.45

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 794,246.15

Total Accounts Payable 794,246.15

Other Current Liabilities

Due to District 1 39,723.75

Deferred Prop Tax Rev - O&M 1,808.22

Deferred Prop Tax Rev - Debt 5,475.58

Total Other Current Liabilities 47,007.55

Total Current Liabilities 841,253.70

Total Liabilities 841,253.70

Equity

Fund Balance - Debt 1,367,383.08

Retained Earnings 202,147.08

Net Income 1,560,404.59

Total Equity 3,129,934.75

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,971,188.45

 Page 1 of 1Page 8 of 27



UNAUDITED

 8:15 AM
 10/10/25
 Accrual Basis

 Gold Hill Mesa Metropolitan District No. 2

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 January through September 2025

TOTAL

Sep 25 Jan - Sep 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Prior Year Tax 0.00 17.69

Delinquent Interest 32.77 407.80

Specific Ownership Tax 2,057.02 15,744.93 18,659.00 -2,914.07 84.38%

CY Property Tax 10.99 3,742.58 3,761.00 -18.42 99.51%

Urban Renewal TIF 808.23 260,160.15 262,796.00 -2,635.85 99.0%

Prior Year TIF 0.00 1,273.59

Homeowners Fee

Underdrain Maint. 0.00 4,548.00

Landscape Maintenance 16,233.90 145,823.30 194,805.00 -48,981.70 74.86%

Utilities 4,599.98 41,457.39 55,200.00 -13,742.61 75.1%

Total Homeowners Fee 20,833.88 191,828.69 250,005.00 -58,176.31 76.73%

Miscellaneous Income 50.00 50.00

Total Income 23,792.89 473,225.43 535,221.00 -61,995.57 88.42%

Expense

Audit 0.00 10,250.00 10,250.00 0.00 100.0%

Bank Fees 10.00 90.00 200.00 -110.00 45.0%

District Management 0.00 33,891.74 96,000.00 -62,108.26 35.3%

Dues & Licenses 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%

Election Expense 0.00 1,204.59 10,000.00 -8,795.41 12.05%

Insurance 0.00 17,155.00 15,000.00 2,155.00 114.37%

Landscaping 13,979.00 153,175.65 150,000.00 3,175.65 102.12%

Landscape - Tree Replacement 0.00 68,957.50 60,000.00 8,957.50 114.93%

Legal 0.00 7,057.59 20,000.00 -12,942.41 35.29%

Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 54,728.54 50,000.00 4,728.54 109.46%

SDA Dues 0.00 1,237.50

Snow Removal 0.00 2,875.00 15,000.00 -12,125.00 19.17%

Storm Water Fees 376.18 3,776.50 4,000.00 -223.50 94.41%

Treasurer Collection Fee 0.17 56.46 188.00 -131.54 30.03%

Treasurers Coll Fee - TIF 12.61 3,964.69

Underdrainage 0.00 42,003.70 68,120.00 -26,116.30 61.66%

Utilities 10,764.11 70,114.80 125,000.00 -54,885.20 56.09%

Total Expense 25,142.07 470,539.26 625,258.00 -154,718.74 75.26%

Net Ordinary Income -1,349.18 2,686.17 -90,037.00 92,723.17 -2.98%

Net Income -1,349.18 2,686.17 -90,037.00 92,723.17 -2.98%

General Fund

 Page 1 of 1Page 9 of 27



UNAUDITED

 3:06 PM
 10/09/25
 Accrual Basis

 Gold Hill Mesa Metropolitan District No. 2

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 January through September 2025

TOTAL

Sep 25 Jan - Sep 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Prior Year Tax 0.00 53.59

Delinquent Interest 217.67 2,712.22

Interest Income 1,931.66 8,153.36 10,000.00 -1,846.64 81.53%

Specific Ownership Tax 6,231.21 47,695.13 798.00 46,897.13 5,976.83%

CY Property Tax 33.28 11,337.13 11,394.00 -56.87 99.5%

Urban Renewal TIF 5,408.91 1,741,071.71 1,744,964.00 -3,892.29 99.78%

Prior Year TIF 0.00 8,523.29

Interest Income - Debt 4,947.59 40,288.46

Total Income 18,770.32 1,859,834.89 1,767,156.00 92,678.89 105.25%

Expense

Treasurer Collection Fee 0.51 171.02 171.00 0.02 100.01%

Treasurers Coll Fee - TIF 84.38 26,532.95

Bond Expense

Paying Agent Fee 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00 0.0%

Bond Interest - Series 2022A 0.00 275,412.50 550,825.00 -275,412.50 50.0%

Bond Principal Series 2022A 0.00 0.00 675,000.00 -675,000.00 0.0%

Bond Interest - Series 2022B(3) 0.00 0.00 312,970.00 -312,970.00 0.0%

Bond Principal Series 2022B 0.00 0.00 225,000.00 -225,000.00 0.0%

Total Bond Expense 0.00 275,412.50 1,770,795.00 -1,495,382.50 15.55%

Total Expense 84.89 302,116.47 1,770,966.00 -1,468,849.53 17.06%

Net Ordinary Income 18,685.43 1,557,718.42 -3,810.00 1,561,528.42 -40,885.0%

Net Income 18,685.43 1,557,718.42 -3,810.00 1,561,528.42 -40,885.0%

Debt Service Fund

 Page 1 of 1Page 10 of 27



UNAUDITED

Income and Expense by Month
January through September 2025

Income
Expense

0

200

400

600

800

1,000
$ in 1,000's

Jan25 Feb25 Mar25 Apr25 May25 Jun25 Jul25 Aug25 Sep25

Income Summary
January through September 2025

By Account

85.78%Urban Renewal TIF
8.22Homeowners Fee
2.72Specific Ownership Tax
1.73Interest Income - Debt
0.65CY Property Tax
0.42Prior Year TIF
0.35Interest Income
0.13Delinquent Interest
0.01Prior Year Tax
0.01Miscellaneous Income

$2,333,060.32Total

Page 11 of 27



UNAUDITED

Income and Expense by Month
January through September 2025

Income
Expense

0

200

400

600

800

1,000
$ in 1,000's

Jan25 Feb25 Mar25 Apr25 May25 Jun25 Jul25 Aug25 Sep25

Expense Summary
January through September 2025

By Account

35.64%Bond Expense
19.82Landscaping
9.07Utilities
8.92Landscape - Tree Replacement
7.08Repairs & Maintenance
5.44Underdrainage
4.39District Management
3.95Treasurers Coll Fee - TIF
2.22Insurance
1.33Audit
2.13Other

$772,655.73Total

Page 12 of 27



 

 

 

*Page intentionally left blank* 

Page 13 of 27



Company Invoice Date Amount Comments

City of Colorado Springs 100125 10/1/2025 308.70$                

Colorado Springs Utilities 8242523332 10/6/2025 21,944.35$           Autopay

Susemihl Mcdermott Downie P.C. 37592 9/30/2025 562.50$                

TCW Risk Management 45542 10/1/2025 695.00$                

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61558 9/30/2025 75.00$                  Tree Removal

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61557 9/30/2025 2,567.00$             Irrigation Repair

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61556 9/30/2025 481.00$                Irrigation Repair

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61539 9/30/2025 3,227.00$             Irrigation Repair

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61514 9/29/2025 81.00$                  Irrigation Repair

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61470 9/17/2025 166.00$                Irrigation Repair

WSDM Managers 1031 9/30/2025 4,018.55$             

City of Colorado Springs 90125 9/1/2025 325.33$                

Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool 26WC-60968-0132 8/14/2025 450.00$                

Susemihl Mcdermott Downie P.C. 37517 8/31/2025 1,875.00$             

UNCC 225080658 8/31/2025 1.55$                    

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61388 9/30/2025 11,750.00$           September Landscaping

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61358 9/15/2025 213.25$                Irrigation Repair

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61357 9/15/2025 241.00$                Irrigation Repair

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61356 9/15/2025 202.00$                Irrigation Repair

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61346 9/15/2025 121.25$                Irrigation Repair

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61332 9/11/2025 1,353.50$             Irrigation Repair

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61279 9/5/2025 98.00$                  Irrigation Repair

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61234 8/31/2025 80.00$                  Irrigation Repair

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61206 8/26/2025 2,007.50$             Irrigation Repair

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61194 8/25/2025 508.50$                Irrigation Repair

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61193 8/25/2025 399.00$                Irrigation Repair

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61169 8/21/2025 815.00$                Drain Clean Out

Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 61164 8/19/2025 1,422.89$             Irrigation Repair

WSDM Managers 980 8/31/2025 4,488.50$             

Total: 60,478.37$        

Company Invoice Date Amount Comments

UMB Bank 101025 10/10/2025 Waiting on Treas. Sept. Pledged Revenue

UMB Bank 92025 9/20/2025 5,540.88$              Aug. TIF Pledged Revenue

UMB Bank GHM22A 10/7/2025 950,412.50$          Bond Payment - Wire

UMB Bank 91025 9/10/2025 6,263.98$              August Pledged Revenue

UMB Bank 82025 8/20/2025 31,043.89$            July TIF Pledged Revenue

Total: 42,848.75$        

First Bank Checking 1,014,795.13$    Total Payables

Payables (103,327.12)$      103,327.12$                           

First Bank Checking After Draw 911,468.01$       

Debt Service Fund Account

Approved, Remains Unpaid

Gold Hill Mesa Metropolitan District #2
Payment Request

10/16/2025

General Fund Account

Approved, Remains Unpaid

Page 14 of 27



 

 

 

*Page intentionally left blank* 

Page 15 of 27



DRAFT

2024 2025 2025 2025 2026

ACTUAL ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET BUDGET

GENERAL FUND: BEGINNING BALANCE 134,581$   175,206$  175,206$   24,438$   169,236 

REVENUE

OTHER REVENUE

IGA REVENUE - DISTRICT #2

HOMWONERS FEE 50,550$   

INSURANCE PROCEEDS

TOTAL REVENUES 50,550$   -$  -$ -$  -$  

TOTAL REVENUE & FUND BALANCE 185,131$   175,206$  175,206$   24,438$   169,236$   

EXPENDITURES

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE

ACCOUNTING 8,500$   

BANK FEES 120$   80$   120$   120$   

AUDIT . 9,100$   

DUES & LICENSES 375$   450$   

INSURANCE 4,406$   100$   100$   3,000$   450$   

LEGAL SERVICES 947$   5,000$   10,000$   5,000$   

ELECTION EXPENSE 750$   750$   -$  

OPERATIONS & MAINTEANCE

UTILITIES (3,503)$   

STORM WATER FEES 27$   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,924$   1,877$   5,970$   22,550$   5,570$   

TRANSFERS OUT 163,666$   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 9,924$   1,877$   5,970$   22,550$   169,236$   

GENERAL FUND: ENDING BALANCE 175,206$   173,330$  169,236$   1,888$   0$   

EMERGENCY RESERVE 298$   56$   179$   677$   167$   

OPERATIONS RESERVE (6 MONTHS OF 2024 

ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES) 11,275$   

TOTAL RESERVE 11,952$   167$   

ASSESSED VALUATION 190$   190$   190$   190$   320$   

GOLD HILL MESA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1

2026 BUDGET

GENERAL FUND

Page 1 of 1

Page 16 of 27



DRAFT

SCENARIO 1

2024 2025 2025 2025 2026

ACTUAL ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET BUDGET

GENERAL FUND: BEGINNING BALANCE 247,642$   261,376$   261,376$   91,764$   214,427$               

REVENUE

PROPERTY TAX 3,912$   3,743$   3,743$   3,761$   3,959$   

SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAX 23,272$   15,745$   18,659$   18,659$   20,023$  

DELINQUENT TAX & INTEREST 393$   393$   

ABATEMENT

URBAN RENEWAL TIF 260,107$   259,352$   262,796$   262,796$   282,086$   

PRIOR YEAR TIF 1,274$   1,274$   

GRANT INCOME 428$   

HOMEOWNERS FEE 250,048$   -$  -$  -$  

UNDERDRAIN MAINTENANCE -$  -$  

UTILITIES 36,582$   55,200$   55,200$   85,000$          

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 128,619$   194,805$   194,805$   194,000$               

OTHER REVENUE (transfer from District 1) 163,666$               

TOTAL REVENUES 537,766$   445,707$   536,870$   535,221$   748,734$   

TOTAL REVENUE & FUND BALANCE 785,408$   707,083$   798,246$   626,985$   963,161$   

EXPENDITURES

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE

AUDIT 9,400$   10,250$   10,250$   10,250$   11,000$          

BANK FEES 120$   80$   120$   200$   120$               
COUNTY TREASURER'S FEE 59$   56$ 56$   188$   59$   

COUNTY TREASURER'S FEE TIF 3,952$   4,000$   5,642$   

DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 63,008$   29,403$   69,403$   96,000$   72,000$          

DUES & LICENSES 2,434$   1,238$   1,238$   1,500$   1,500$            

ELECTION EXPENSE 1,205$   1,205$   10,000$   -$        

IGA EXPENSE - DISTRICT #1

INSURANCE 13,981$   19,955$   19,955$   15,000$   20,000$          

LEGAL SERVICES 7,771$   5,183$   10,000$   20,000$   15,000$          

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -$  54,824$   55,000$   50,000$   50,000$          

LANDSCAPE - TREE REPLACEMENT 60,235$ 68,958$   68,958$   60,000$   45,000$          

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 203,872$   133,964$   180,964$   150,000$   144,000$               

LANDSCAPE - FLOWER BED UPDATE 50,000$          

UTILITIES 156,434$   59,349$   80,549$   125,000$   85,000$          

SNOW REMOVAL 2,997$   2,875$   10,000$   15,000$   15,000$          

STORM WATER 3,723$   3,400$   4,000$   4,000$   5,000$            

UNDERDRAINAGE -$  42,004$   68,120$   68,120$   70,000$          

DEVELOPER REIMBURSEMENT BOND

PRINCIPAL 74,090$          

INTEREST 52,992$          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 524,033$   436,694$   583,818$   625,258$   716,403$   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 524,033$   436,694$   583,818$   625,258$   716,403$   

GENERAL FUND: ENDING BALANCE 261,376$   270,389$   214,427$   1,727$   246,759$   

EMERGENCY RESERVE (TABOR 3%) 15,720.99$   13,100.83$   17,514.55$   18,757.74$   21,492.08$   

OPERATIONS RESERVE (6 MONTHS OF 2024 

ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES) 262,016$   218,347$   291,909$   312,629$   358,201$   

TOTAL RESERVE 277,737$   231,448$   309,424$   331,387$   379,693$   

ASSESSED VALUATION (000'S) 21,067,440$   21,023,690$   21,023,690$   21,023,690$   22,566,880$   

TIF ADJUSTED AV 326,590 319,670$   319,670$   319,670$   337,200$   

MILL LEVY - O&M 11.766 11.766 11.766 11.766 11.740

MILL LEVY - DEBT 35.299 35.299 35.299 35.299 35.564

MILL LEVY - TOTAL 47.065 47.065 47.065 47.065 47.304

Not to exceed 5.25% TABOR limit 5.25%

GOLD HILL MESA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2

2026 BUDGET

GENERAL FUND

Page 1 of 2
Page 17 of 27



DRAFT

2024 2025 2025 2025 2026

ACTUAL ACTUAL PROJECTED BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE FUND 1: BEGINNING BALANCE 1,678,478$   1,309,010$   1,309,010$   1,457,814$   1,367,896$   

REVENUES

PROPERTY TAXES 11,736$   11,337$   11,337$   11,394$   11,992$  

SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP 69,818$   47,695$   50,000$   798$   839$   

DELINQUENT INTERST & TAXES -$  2,549$   

INTEREST INCOME 63,523$   41,563$   50,000$   10,000$   20,000$  

ABATEMENT -$   

FACILITTIES FEES

URBAN RENEWAL TIF 1,734,668$   1,735,663$   1,744,964$   1,744,964$   1,873,051$   

PRIOR YEAR TIF 8,523$   

BOND PROCEEDS

TOTAL REVENUES 1,879,745$   1,838,807$   1,856,301$   1,767,155$   1,905,883$   

TOTAL REVENUE & FUND BALANCE 3,558,223$   3,147,817$   3,165,311$   3,224,969$   3,273,779$   

EXPENDITURES

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE

 COUNTY TREASURER'S FEES 176$   171$   171$   171$   180$   

TREASURER COLLCTION FEE TIF 26,449$   26,449$   37,461$  

MISCELLANEOUS

IGA EXPENSE - DISTRICT #1

PAYING AGENT FEES 14,000$   7,000$   7,000$   7,000$   

DEBT SERVICE

BOND INTEREST - SERIES 2022A 582,825$   275,413$   550,825$   550,825$   517,075$   

BOND INTEREST - SERIES 2022B 916,212$   312,970$   312,970$   297,220$   

BOND PRINCIPAL - SERIES 2022A 640,000$   675,000$   675,000$   730,000$   

BOND PRINCIPAL - SERIES 2022B 96,000$   225,000$   225,000$   324,000$   

BOND ISSUANCE COSTS

CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,249,213$   302,032.09$   1,797,415.00$   1,770,966$   1,912,936$   

REVENUE FUND: ENDING BALANCE 1,309,010$   2,845,785$   1,367,896$   1,454,004$   1,360,843$  

DEBT SERVICE RESERVE

TOTAL RESERVE -$   -$   

ASSESSED VALUATION 21,067,440$   21,023,660$   21,023,660$   21,023,660$   22,566,880$   

TIF ADJUSTED AV 326,590$   319,670$   319,670$   319,670$   337,200$   

MILL LEVY - O&M 11.766 11.766 11.766 11.766 11.740

MILL LEVY - DEBT 35.299 35.299 35.299 35.642 35.564

MILL LEVY - TOTAL 47.065 47.065 47.065 47.065 47.304

Not to exceed 5.25% TABOR limit 5.25%

GOLD HILL MESA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2

2026 BUDGET

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Page 2 of 2
Page 18 of 27



 

 

 

*Page intentionally left blank* 

Page 19 of 27



1

RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF GOLD HILL MESA   
METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 REQUESTING ADMINISTRATIVE 
DISSOLUTION. 

WHEREAS, Gold Hill Mesa Metropolitan District No. 1, City of Colorado Springs, El Paso 
County, Colorado (the “District”) is a quasi-municipal corporation duly organized and existing as a 
metropolitan district under the laws of the State of Colorado, including particularly Title 32 of the 
Colorado Revised Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District was formed in 2004 along with Gold Hill Mesa Metropolitan 
District No. 2 (“District No. 2”) and has been in existence since that time; and 

WHEREAS, the District was formed as a management district to manage District No. 2 
which was formed for the purpose of designing, constructing and financing certain public 
improvements located in Colorado Springs, Colorado; and 

WHEREAS, development has been completed in District No. 2 and the management by the 
District is no longer need ; and  

WHEREAS, District No. 2, controlled by the residents, can manage the affairs of the 
development; and  

WHEREAS, the District has never certified a mill levy; and 

WHEREAS,  the District has no outstanding bonds or other financial obligations and does 
not have any surplus funds; and 

WHEREAS,  the District has no other functions or obligations and should be dissolved;  and 

WHEREAS, the District, by and through it elected directors, does not intend to further 
operate as an on-going district and will no longer hold elections, conduct audits, certify mill levies 
or adopt budgets as required by Colorado law; and  

WHERAS, the District lies wholly within the boundaries of the City of Colorado Springs 
and should the City of Colorado Springs consent to the dissolution, then pursuant to C.R.S. 32-1-
804(3)(B) the Court can dissolve the District without an election; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF GOLD 
HILL MESA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1, EL PASO COUNTY, COLORADO, THAT 
THE CITY OF COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO CONSENT TO THE DISSOLUTION OF 
THE GOLD HILL MESA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1. 

Page 20 of 27



 

 
 
 2 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board of Directors of Gold Hill Mesa 
Metropolitan District No. 1 this 18th day of September 2025. 
 
     GOLD HILL MESA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 
 
 
 
             
     Stephanie Edwards, President 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
                                         
Secretary 

Page 21 of 27



Page 22 of 27



Page 23 of 27



Page 24 of 27



Page 25 of 27



Page 26 of 27



Page 27 of 27


	GHMD 1-2 Joint Meeting Agenda 10-16-2025 Final
	AGENDA

	PageDivider
	GHMD 1-2 Minutes 08-7-2025
	PageDivider
	PageDivider
	GHMMD 093025 Financials
	GHMMD2 P&L Debt 093025

	PageDivider
	GHM #2 101625 Cover
	PageDivider
	GHMMD#1 2026 Budget
	GHMMD#2 2026 Budget
	PageDivider
	Resolution re Dissolution #1 (2)
	Reimbursement Agreement-signed by Developer (1)



